
Traverse City Light & Power 
                                                                                                                                                              Bid ADDENDUM 

Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 
Addendum #: 2 
Project Name: Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 
Bid Due Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 at 10:00AM EST 
 
This addendum will answer any questions/clarifications submitted after the mandatory pre-bid 
meeting held on Monday, November 30, 2020.  This will be the final addendum answering 
questions/clarifications; we will not be able to respond to questions/clarifications received after 
the deadline stipulated in the RFP.  
 
1. Clarification to Addendum #1, Question #17: The pricing sheet lists 12 total Level II 

chargers, does this mean 6 dual ports?  
 
No, TCL&P is requesting pricing for 12 Level II chargers that are dual port. 

a. Does this mean 12 dual units? Which equals 24 total ports? 
 

This is correct. We are looking for 12 dual port stations, 24 ports total. 
The fast charger is 2 paired (or a single station depending on your setup) 2 ports 
total. 

 
2. Pg. 1: Just to confirm that we will receive email updates and addenda as stated in the 

following sentence, “It is the sole responsibility of the Bidder to check the website for 
updates and addenda prior to the bid being submitted. Updates can be found using the 
following link:” 

 
Everyone that attended the pre-bid should be receiving direct communication of the 
addendums; they are also posted on our website. If you are not receiving the updates 
directly, please let Jacob Hardy know at jhardy@tclp.org. 
 
 

3. Pg. 2 – 4. Pre-Bid Meeting: If an individual or members of a company were not on the 
pre-bid meeting will they still be able to bid? As the meeting was “mandatory” the 
assumption would be no, they wouldn’t be able to bid. Is this correct? 
 
That is correct. The pre-bid meeting was mandatory in order for us to accept a bid for this 
RFP. 
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